
O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N COMMISSION 

P. O. BOX 871 

S A N T A F E , N E W M E X I C O 

June 25. 1956 

Mr. L. V. Folmar 
The Texas Company 
P. 0. Box 1720 
Fort Worth 1, Texas 

Dear Sir: 

We enclose a copy of Order No. R-817 issued June 18, : 
by the Oil Conservation Commission in Case 1060, which was 
heard on April 25th at Hobbs. 

Very truly yours, 

A. L. PORTER, Jr. 
Secretary - Director 

ga 
End. 
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CONf IN€NTAL OlL COMPANY 
P E T R O L E U M B U I L D I N G 

ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 

R. L . A D A M S ^ 
DlVISIOS SCPSHIKTINDEJIT A p T l l 2 0 , 1 9 9 O 

O F P R O D U C T I O N 

N E W M E X I C O D I V I S I O N 

New Mexico O i l Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

A t t e n t i o n : Mr. A. L. Porter , J r . , Act ion Secretary - Director 

Re: Case N o | l l M

i n ^ n , Amplication of 
Texas Coronany f o r a 320 

Acre NSP Unit" i n the Tubb Gas 
Pool 

Gentlemen: 

Due to a misunderstanding as to the ti n e of the 

hearings on A p r i l 2 5, 1956, i n Hobbs, New Mexico, we were 

not represented during the hearing on Case No. 1060. V;e 

therefore, forward herewith the statement which we had 

planned to enter during the hearing on t h i s Case. I t i s 

re s p e c t f u l l y requested that t h i s statement be incorporated 

i n t o the record i n Case No. 1C60. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

RLk-SM 
Enc 

cc: The Texas Company 
Continental L i f e bu i l d ing 
For t Worth, Texas 

P I O N E E R I N G I N P E T R O L E U M P R O G R E S S S I N C E 1 8 7 5 



CONTINENTAL OIL COMPANY STATEMENT IN CASE NO. 1060 

Continental O i l Company has no objection to the 

dual completion of Texas Company's A. H. Blinebry (NCT-1) 

w e l l i n the Blinebry and Tubb gas pools. We do object, how­

ever, to the dedication f o r allowable purposes of more than 

160 acres to t h i s w e l l . Continental has expressed i t ' s 

views on several occasions at hearings on applications f o r 

oversized proration u n i t s i n the Tubb gas pool. 

We should l i k e to noint out again that there i s 

no f i n d i n g by the Commission that a wel l w i l l drain i n excess 

of 160 acres i n the Tubb. We therefore, r e s p e c t f u l l y request 

that t h i s proposed u n i t he l i m i t e d i n size to 160 acres. 


